
Spic 
Ref: Secy/NSE/46 21%t June 2024 

The Manager, 
Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India (NSE), 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (E), 
Mumbai-400 051. 

Symbol: SPIC 

Dear Sir, 

Sub:  Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificate(s) - Regulation 39(3) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Reg, 2015 

The Company has received today a email dated 21 June 2024 from Cameo Corporate 
Services Ltd (RTA) informing about the loss of Share Certificate(s) by a shareholder, as 

per details given below: 

Name of Folio Certificat Distinctive No. (s) No. of 
Shareholder(s) No.(s) e No.(s) Share(s) 

Ms. Kanchana K K0014009 | 209644 17530087-17530136 50 

A copy of the letter received from RTA is enclosed. This is for your kind information. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Southern Petrochemical 
Industries Corporation Ltd., 

M B Ganesh 
Secretary 

Encl: a/a 
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From: MURALIDHARAN P <murali@cameoindia.com> 

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 6:06 PM 

To: Sankarasubramanian S <sankarasubramanian.s@spic.co.in> 

Cc: MURALIDHARAN <murali@cameoindia.com> 

Subject: Re: SPIC LTD - ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE- STOCK EXCHANGE -reg. 

Dear Sir, 

Pls find the attachment revised. 

Thanks 
Lilly K 
Cam 
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CAMEO ~ 

CAMEOQO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 

K REF: CAM/SPN/DUPC/2024 

21.06.2024 

To 
. 

\ 4/S. SOUTHERN PETROCHEMICAL INDUSTRIES CORP LTD 
SPIC HOUSE, NO.88 ~ ’ 
MOUNT ROAD 
GUINDY 
CHENNAI-600032 

Sub: Intimation regarding loss of share certificate(s) under Regulation 39 
(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 . 

With reference to the above subject, we would like to inform you that we are 
in receipt of intimation for loss of share certificate from below mentioned 
shareholders. We have verified the same with the records and have apprised 
them the procedure for loss of share certificates as per details given: 

0Old share . 
Name of the Folio Certificate | No. of Distinctive Nos. Date of 
shareholder No. No. shares From To Receipt 

KANCHANA K K0014009 209644 50 17530087 17530136 21.06.2024 

Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on 
receipt of complete documents including Form ISR-4 from the shareholder(s) 
including completion of. procedural requirements in this regard to the 
satisfaction of the RTA and the Company. Duplicate share certificate(s) 
would be retained at our end and a “Letter of Confirmation” in lieu of 

/ physical share certificate(s) will be issued to shareholder. 

/ We request you to take the above information on your record and do the 
/ needful. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully 
T FOR CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 

/ 
P%LIDHARAN 
MANAGER (SHARES) 

“Subramanian Building”, 1, Club House Road, Chennai - 600 002. 
Ph : 28460390 (5 Lines), 40020700 

Online Investor Portal : htps://wisdom.cameoindia.com, 

Website : www.cameoindia.com  CIN No. : U67120TN1998PLC041613


		2024-06-21T18:24:54+0530
	MADRAS BALASUBRAMANIAN GANESH




